
­ 2 ­



­ 4 ­

The "game" is therefore one of managing the perception of 9/11 by ordinary people. When
this idea is considered in more depth, one can see, on a daily basis, how much perception
management is a part of so many aspects of our lives.

9/11 The Key Evidence

In the last few months, Dr Judy Wood has posted evidence linking 9/11 and the Hutchison
Effect, and I have written about this in previous articles. Not long after she made this
correlation, she came across something quite startling ­ the presence of a Hurricane in the
Atlantic. I have been involved in writing summaries for these Hutchison Effect and Hurricane
Erin studies that Dr Wood has posted and, because of that, I have been keen to review
reaction to them. One way of getting reaction was through Dr Wood’s appearances on radio
programmes.

Dr Wood had appeared many times on Jim Fetzer’s GCN Radio Programme “The Dynamic
Duo”to discuss her ongoing research, since November 2006. In considering these many
appearances, it would appear that Prof Jim Fetzer who formed Scholars for 9/11 Truth
supported Dr Wood’s research.

On 28th Feb 2008, Dr Judy Wood and John Hutchison finally appeared together on Jim
Fetzer’s radio programme, to discuss this information. Analysis of this has been posted in the
article 9/11 and The Hutchison Effect ­ Handling the Truth . A few days later, Fetzer sent an e­
mail to Dr Wood, in which he said:

Just between us, if Judy were to back off her relations with Hutchinson, whom I
consider to be a fraud, I think her standing can be salvaged."

At that point, Dr Wood more or less concluded it was not worth speaking any more with Jim
Fetzer on his radio programme, despite several invites he sent. (Again, here, I ask who is
Fetzer to be making such statements? Does he consider himself to be some authority on
unconventional experiments?)

However, in July 2008, when Jim Fetzer suggested that Dr Wood and I do a broadcast on his
radio slot, while he was apparently unavailable, we decided to take up the invite to enable us
to freely explore and comment on some of the issues raised in this article. Readers, of
course, will tend to think that this was a very magnanimous gesture by Fetzer, though I would
argue, based on evidence gathered later, that the main reason he did this was to try and
maintain a “perceived connection”or even a “perceived ownership”of Dr Wood’s research,
even though he had already threatened her reputation. This connection allows him to publicly
state he is “a supporter”of the research, whilst privately, he seems to act in certain ways
which contradict this position.

Presenting the Evidence ­ Dynamic Duo 30th and 31st July 2008

In the first broadcast by Dr. Wood and myself, though we did want to clarify why Dr. Wood
had not chosen go on air with Jim Fetzer since he had implied in e­mail that “Hutchison was
most likely a fraud”, in part because of Ace Baker's video fakery exercise,. Then, as covered
in a previous article, he did not question specific points of evidence in relation to the
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The Baker Effect ­ A Rift and Disruption System

By Dr. Billy G. Gruff (Pseudonym)
With Profuse Apologies to Mark A Solis

People often ask, "What exactly is the Baker Effect?"

This brief essay is an attempt to answer that question to the satisfaction of the majority.

First of all, the Baker Effect is a collection of phenomena which appeared coincidentally in
about Feb 2008, when research on the effects seen at the WTC on 9/11 was linked, by Dr
Judy Wood, to the effects produced John Hutchison in his earlier experiments. (This took
place in a broadcast on WPFW in Washington DC) In other words, the Baker Effect is not
simply a singular effect. It is several.

The Baker Effect occurs as the result of interference in ongoing research ­ in a zone of
controversy where only a few people (and even less scientists – arguably only one) are
maintaining a focus on looking at evidence.

The effects produced include depression of the quality of discussion, attacking research
figures of similar opinions ­ such as Dr Reynolds and Dr Wood, the anomalous bleating of
anonymous forum posters (often “churning” through irrelevant material), spontaneous
fracturing of judgement (some people support the Baker Effect’s known promotion of false
information – including on Web Radio programmes), and seemingly temporary and
permanent changes in the behaviour of those involved in 9/11 research.

The disruption of important research by the Baker Effect does not seem to be the result of
simple disagreements over evidence. Claims that this reason alone can explain the
phenomenon seem almost ridiculous, and are also seemingly disproved by looking at the
time when the Baker Effect was initially observed ­ when it has become most active. The
Baker effect has been documented on YouTube videos, and has been claimed to be a
reproduction of the complete Hutchison Effect (it is not). The Baker Effect has resulted in a
“Challenge”to John Hutchison, involving anomalous sums of money. Some people claim that
John Hutchison has not accepted this challenge –even though evidence has been presented
that he has.

The diffusion of the tendency to focus on evidence in research, which is exceedingly
remarkable, indicates clearly that the Baker Effect has a powerful influence on reasoning. In a
striking and baffling contradiction, previous conclusions over evidence presented in relation to
what happened on 9/11 are "called into question" and a focus is shifted from this evidence to
an individual’s trustworthiness – even when no new evidence has come to light about that
individual. A researcher named Dr Wood can simply become the target of “anomalous
attacks”– or accusations of “2 researchers being merged into one”can be made, yet Dr
Wood has not “come apart”. Also, there is evidence of a misplacement of trust in the source
of Baker Effect (Ace Baker) – as promotion of false information and the notion of “viscous
attacks”is discussed openly by this source, without any evidence that such attacks have ever
actually taken place.

The anomalous heating of forum discussions ­ without focusing on actual evidence ­ is a clear
indication that the nature of this heat may not be completely natural. This has far­reaching
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Was Fetzer’s Threat Later Carried Out?

Fetzer’s e­mail of 03 Mar 2008 referred to Dr Wood’s reputation “being salvaged”. It was
therefore interesting to listen to certain things that Fetzer said on a later broadcast on his
GCN programme ­ on October 16th 2008, where his guests were Ace Baker and CB Brooklyn.
(Please listen to this whole broadcast to hear the full context of points I list below.)

Fetzer discussed a previous booking with Ace Baker and Dr. Wood and that he had invited
Ace Baker on before Dr. Wood ­ despite Dr. Wood having done the research on the
Hutchison Effect’s relationship to 9/11. Fetzer said:

I had wound up booking Ace on Wednesday and Judy on Thursday but I’d also
offered Judy on Wednesday and Judy discovered that Ace was going to say
something about Hutchison’s work – she wanted to come on with Hutchison –
which I thought was great – so when I discovered that there was this concern
about Ace coming on first, I invited her to come on Wednesday… and I could
move Ace to Thursday. She declined to do that. She told me she couldn’t make
that change. Frankly, I don’t believe that’s true – I think she could’ve made
the change.

So, Jim Fetzer is essentially accusing Dr Wood of lying over this issue? Why? What evidence
did he present that made him believe Dr. Wood’s statement was “not true”?

Fetzer Blames Dr. Wood

Later in this same broadcast, Fetzer then repeats invitations to come on his programme:
He suggests that Dr Wood and John Hutchison go on his programme and discuss the
evidence. This already took place, however, on 28th Feb 2008 – and has been discussed
elsewhere. So why does Fetzer want to repeat this exercise? Does Fetzer think that blaming
Dr Wood for not contacting him, when he has threatened her reputation, and then suggested
she is lying is conducive to having an open discussion with her on air?

Fetzer then says, of Hurricane Erin that it “fascinates him”but…

I’ve been very reluctant to say anything about it – particularly since she has
attacked me for stealing her research – when all I was doing was saying “Judy
has made this observation”and offering my interpretation of what it is supposed
to mean. If I’m wrong about that, then it’s the best I’ve been able to do, given the
limited resources I have to work with because I’m no expert in these areas.

This is very peculiar, as Fetzer has previously been quite comfortable in repeatedly quoting
PhD Physicist John P Costella in relation to his opinion of the Hutchison Effect. In any case,
Fetzer has heard explanations of the suggested role of Hurricane Erin in 9/11 – it was made
on 2 the broadcasts we did on his programme – and he called in to comment about the
broadcast – so he must have heard some of it! If he didn’t hear all of it (a free podcast is
available as well as “on demand”playback), then why wasn’t he apparently interested in this
important new study?
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E­mails between Dr. Judy Wood and Leuren Moret

E­mail 1

From: Dr. Judy Wood

Subject: COOPRADIO.ORG: ANALYSIS OF THE SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL
EVIDENCE FOR THE USE OF HAARP AND BEAM WEAPONS

To: alw@peaceinspace.com, leurenmoret@yahoo.com, peace@peaceinspace.org,
webre@shaw.ca

Date: Monday, December 15, 2008, 10:11 AM

Dear Alfred and Leuren,

The referenced presentation relied heavily on materials that are copyrighted, as noted in my
website and as noted in the actual content of the Madison presentation, attended by both of
you in the month of August, 2007. The materials are intended for 'fair use' by others and I
certainly do not object to such use. What I do object to is the use of the materials without
attribution of the source. Will you please contact both your email list and Coopradio.org and
issue an attribution statement stating as follows:

"The materials presented are based largely on the work of Dr. Judy Wood and, in particular,
upon a presentation of hers entitled "The New Hiroshima," originally presented at Madison,
Wisconsin on August 4, 2007. The copyrighted presentations can be found here:

http://drjudywood.com/videos/Hiroshima_videos.html

as well as in the material from her site, drjudywood.com ."

I also request that any future presentation that relies on that material or other work of mine
should also contain a proper disclosure of source.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in these requests.

In friendship,

Dr. Judy Wood

E­mail 2

Envelope­to: lisajudy@nctv.com

Date: Mon, 15 Dec 2008 10:24:52 ­0800 (PST)

From: Leuren Moret <leurenmoret@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: COOPRADIO.ORG: ANALYSIS OF THE SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL
EVIDENCE FOR THE USE OF HAARP AND BEAM WEAPONS

mailto:alw@peaceinspace.com
mailto:leurenmoret@yahoo.com
mailto:peace@peaceinspace.org
mailto:webre@shaw.ca
http://drjudywood.com/videos/Hiroshima_videos.html
mailto:leurenmoret@yahoo.com
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Ace then says:

Yeah ­ you know what? I do hate her. If you can’t hate conspirators to mass­
murder, who can you hate?

Baker presents no evidence for this extremely provocative statement – couched in a most
unpleasant manner and being aired on the Web radio station. So how does Jim Fetzer react?
Does he say “Well Ace, are you sure that’s not going a bit too far? Are you sure about this?”
(When considering these questions, take into account that Fetzer counts himself as a
supporter of Ace and a dedicated supporter of Dr Wood.) Fetzer simply laughs out loud, then
says he does not agree with Ace’s views, but Ace has a right to hold them.

Some people don’t see that there might be “some problems”with this sort of discussion on
this programme. However, please consider the following ­ how would people react if Dr
Wood went on to Jim Fetzer’s programme and said “I hate Steven Jones”or “I hate Ace
Baker”?

By considering these sorts of ideas and looking carefully at the language and mannerisms
employed in this broadcast, I hope the reader can begin to see how “Perception
Management”works. I would suggest that whole perceptions of issues can be changed with a
tone of voice, a laugh, a chuckle etc –and the listener’s or readers psyche is distracted from
the double­standards and “covert smearing”which are in operation.

Fetzer on Hutchison and Baker
In the same broadcast Fetzer stated

It’s very difficult for me to imagine how anyone could just happen on these
phenomena –that they would tend to require a high­level background and training
– maybe no necessarily a PhD in Electromagnetism, but maybe something that
was roughly equivalent…

John Hutchison did not just “happen on the phenomena”– it took him several years to
generate effects that were repeatable – and he assembled more than 2 tons of equipment!
What exactly is a “PhD in Electromagnetism”? What would be an acceptable equivalent?
Does scientific discovery necessarily follow on from obtaining a science certificate?

… and he was very evasive –he didn’t really want to answer my questions

This is not really true –John answered the questions as best he was able, but Fetzer wanted
to ask John about his entire background – dating back before the 1980’s! This was not the
same sort of level to which he interrogated Ace Baker. Fetzer stated that the reason he did
not do this was because he had met him and had a very high opinion of his work (but this
was even after it had been proved that Ace Baker had (a) stated he had reproduced the
Hutchison Effect when actually he hadn’t and (b) stated that Andrew Johnson had sent him
hate correspondence when he hadn’t. Additionally, Ace Baker had sent Dr Wood hate mail
and Fetzer had no real problem with this.
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Does this qualify her to speak with authority on the details of how HAARP destroyed the
WTC?

At 23:00 she repeats that she is looking at “The energy budget” and the molecular
dissociation and the energy required to make this happen. Mentions kinetic energy issues
(potential energy converted back to energy).

At 33:05 she talks about spontaneously combusting cars again and says

… that’s also evidence of some new strange phenomenon that takes a lot of
energy pumped into a large area to spontaneously combust 25 or 30 cars.

At 34:40 Webre says:

I think that what you’re doing now is that you’re beginning to show… those
aspects of the evidence which demonstrate that what occurred at the World Trade
Centre site on September 11th was most probably the result of a directed energy
weapon like HAARP.

35:43 Webre continues:

It’s an overwhelming case in my opinion.

At 44:47 Moret states

With a nation of scientists they could’ve called on to come in and help to analyse
what happened at the World Trade Centre ­ instead they’ve used dishonest
scientists to really cover up what happened.

At 47:23 she refers to USGS describing WTC beams as iron (as Dr. Wood did in her Madison
presentation). At 52:57 Moret says:

You were there with me at this conference in Wisconsin… just a day or two after
the Minneapolis Bridge Collapse and some of the speakers went up to investigate
the Minneapolis Bridge Collapse during the conference and they reported that
there were similarities between that bridge collapse and events at the WTC or
should I say evidence left at the World Trade Centre. For instance one of the
engineers reported that looking at the Minneapolis Bridge Collapse, it was a
collapse that had never been reported or seen before and this engineer said that
every bridge segment failed at exactly the same moment.

Moret doesn’t say HAARP was responsible for the destruction of the bridge. At 56:20 Moret
again incorrectly states that Steve Warran’s quote is “anonymous”.

[Steve Warran’s quote] "We stand at the beginning of a new age. Our government
has in its hands a method of disrupting the molecular basis for matter, and its first
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Fetzer pointed out that the WTC molten metal stories are implausible and later did indeed
mention Dr Wood’s research in the broadcast, when he said:

I follow the work of Judy Wood here [website and qualifications listed] and who
has offered the hypothesis that it was some kind of directed energy weapon. It
turns out there are whole families of these and they’re now beginning to admit
that they have these weapons and they’re using them in Iraq…

Fetzer then points out that the military industrial complex is therefore implicated in 9/11 (and
this would seem to be true) and the conversation continues:

RS: What are we talking about? Like an electromagnetic pulse? Are we talking
about Scalar Technology… ?

JF: Well, there are a variety of possibilities, will I wish – ye know – if I were
enough of a physicist, I’ll tell you, when we gave the conference on the science
and politics of 9/11, when it was all done, I invited members of the audience to
come up and say a few words and an elderly lady came up and explained she
had a PhD in Physics, and she didn’t know why she hadn’t seen it before, but
after watching Judy Wood’s presentation, she realised that they had to have used
masers. So something like lasers, masers, plasmoids –something going on here
–very, very sophisticated…

So, Fetzer, even though he follows Dr Wood’s research (even though he repeatedly refers to
her on this and other broadcasts as Judy Wood), prefers to quote someone anonymous (to
us) person’s opinion –and chooses not to mention:

a) The Hutchison Effect (and it is worth mentioning here John Hutchison has guested on
Syrett’s show on more than one occasion.

b) Chooses not to mention Hurricane Erin, and the most recent research, featured on his
own programme some days earlier (and in one segment he called in himself).

c) Instead, he reports the opinion of an anonymous PhD physicist –given over 12 months
ago, who stated she thought it that “masers were involved”and Fetzer discusses
nothing else at this point.

Can anyone see anything wrong with this picture? Fetzer is giving his opinion, someone
else’s and omitting to discuss any of the important evidence already put on the table by Dr
Wood.

More Perception Management

One of the key things that can be confusing in the discussion of what was said is the idea of
"taking the credit" ­ whether Fetzer said this or not, I am not sure, but it's all about perception.
(The same is true of the official story of 9/11). Fetzer is trying to create the perception that Dr
Wood is complaining about Fetzer taking credit for her work. If you listen to Dr Wood
carefully, she hasn't said this ­ she said that Fetzer is confusing and misquoting her research
­ which is true ­ Fetzer has previously and repeatedly mentioned "lasers, masers and
plasmoids" when discussing the evidence on his show ­ these are not terms that Dr Wood
has used herself. It is therefore easier for listeners to be confused and think that "lasers,
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to the material itself. (The lack of material is the more obvious problem, once video and photo
evidence is studied carefully.)

At 44:53 Moret says:

The size of the of the dust particles in the material that was released as the
buildings went down required tremendous amounts of energy to produce those
very tiny particles – to break all the chemical bonds… in the building material…
where did that energy come from?

She talks about the energy required to break the bonds and how this would be much greater
than the kinetic energy involved in constructing the building (i.e. much greater than the
energy released by a gravity­driven collapse) and she re­iterates the energy discrepancy.

Moret says at approx 49:47

It was obviously not a controlled demolition… the buildings erupted into an
emulsion of dust particles – there was no rubble that hit the ground if you watch
the videos… It just looks like a drinking fountain of dust from the top of the
building down and much of the dust went directly up into the atmosphere and
there are actually satellite images showing the dust going up into the upper
atmosphere immediately…

Moret then mentions the paucity of debris and then she says

There were buildings very closely located right next to the World Trace Centre
buildings and there was absolutely no damage done to them

Moret fails to mention the Banker’s Trust building, its repair and subsequent dismantling.

She mentions the laser project called Shiva at Livermore –brief research I completed on this
suggested that this was something used as part of Fusion research project rather than it
being a weapon of some kind, although I would admit that with “black projects”, the picture is
never clear. Nevertheless, why is Moret bringing this into the discussion without more
evidence? What, according to Moret, did the damage at the WTC – a laser or HAARP – or
both?

At 55:25 Moret starts to list the evidence compiled by Dr. Wood. After the break, at 66:35
Sofia says

We are listening to Leuren Moret recount the many bits of evidence that suggest
or point to electromagnetism as the demolition force at the World Trade Centre in
2001, rather than explosives… and I am itching to ask you questions because
there are so many things I am hearing that do not connect with my own
experience –I did make ‘9/11 Mysteries’– I was immersed in this research for a
year…
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3) He takes an issue like 9/11 ­ pretends to analyse it or "consult" about it, then basically
can't draw any firm conclusions about anything (this is quite similar to what Kevin
Barrett and David Ray Griffin also seem to do).

4) He mixes things round and muddles things up.
5) He stokes the fighting from time to time (e.g. calling me a child, saying “shame on you”

to Dr. Wood).

These actions can prevent people from seeing the real truth ­ the real evidence ­ because
they are so distracted by his false authority. i.e. "I am clever, but I can't make a decision
about what happened on 9/11 ­ so neither can you."

When this mask starts to slip, he does one of:

1) Plays the victim
2) Calls people stupid or picks a fight
3) Ignores the issue and distracts/diverts onto something else.

It's very effective when done well ­ and is entirely compatible with “freedom of speech and
expression”–but people then don’t know who’s telling the truth…

So in summary, I would suggest that what Fetzer is doing is very subtle. You can't see it
unless you look carefully. He also "turns nice" after being nasty.

Drs. Wood and Reynolds have attempted to prosecute NIST's contractors for wilful blindness.
It now seems to me that, having looked at the evidence, that Fetzer is also being “wilfully
blind”–over Hutchison Effect evidence and Hurricane Erin­related Evidence.

Why this is all important

Some might suggest that the information and commentary I have posted here is trivial or
irrelevant –or “damaging”in some way. However, I would try to remind the reader of what is
at stake. Thanks to Dr Wood’s diligent study, I put it to the reader that we have conclusive
evidence that advanced “free energy”and weather modification technology was used in the
horrendous black operation that was 9/11. I put it to you that we have conclusive evidence
that the cover up of this truth is being carefully managed, by people that you may seem
reluctant to scrutinise, because they appear to be “white hats”. The 9/11 truth movement is
being controlled and directed. Perhaps we should remember the words of “Won’t Get Fooled
Again”– “The men that spurred us on sit in judgement of our wrong“and “Meet the new
boss… . same as the old boss”.

E­mails

E­mail 1
­­­­­ Forwarded message from jfetzer@d.umn.edu ­­­­­
Date: Wed, 30 Jul 2008 23:54:47 ­0500
From: jfetzer@d.umn.edu

Reply­To: jfetzer@d.umn.edu
Subject: Fwd: THE 9/11 CONTROVERSIES
To: lisajudy@nctv.com, econrn@suddenlink.net, Jsleaphart@cs.com
Cc: jfetzer@d.umn.edu
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Webre, some may have described as “the arch­demon”) which was very civilised and that
they came out of polarities into a “spirit of truth and reconciliation”. Webre suggested that this
may be where the future in all this would lie (and I don’t disagree with this – but it does
require people to be truthful).

Interestingly, at around 63:55 Webre states:

9­11 was planned going back to the early 1970’s –if not before. The World Trade
Centre towers were probably built already with 9/11 planned … in mind… one
was called David and the other was called Nelson – around the Rockefeller
brothers. I grew up around these guys. Dick Cheney who was the chief operations
officer of 9/11 was a year ahead of me at Yale… George W Bush was a couple of
years behind me. I used to go up to Maine right up to Rockefeller’s estate. I was
inside on the Rockefeller operation and this inside board operates from an upper
theatre masonry, such that they would be developing … using their front
companies like SSAIC [SAIC?], like the Livermore labs to develop the
technologies like HAARP that would knock down their twin towers that they built
in order to be knocked down…

77:00 Webre states that he became involved in “public interest counter intelligence”(which he
states earlier in the interview is his elaborate name for researching ‘conspiracy theories’) on
Nov 22nd 1963 as he was a member of the board of members of the Assassination
Information Bureau.

At 79:05 Webre states

I’m fairly convinced it was HAARP because HAARP was a central part of all psy­
ops – it’s used for earthquakes, ye know, it’s kind of like – it’s good for what ails
you if you’re in the psy­ops business. 9/11 was the major psy­ops of the Bush era.
It was in the planning… we have eyewitnesses that place Donald Rumsfeld
planning 9/11 as early as 1971…

At 80:00, Webre states:

The Twin Towers themselves were designed for 9/11…

and then he goes into a discussion of the Kennedy Assassination. This does not really add
anything to the discussion of how HAARP was used to destroy the WTC – which was what
the topic of conversation was meant to be.

Webre then discusses how “the book is going to be closed on 9/11”with the change of US
presidential administration, though he acknowledges that “it can’t be forgotten about”when
Sofia mentions “the larger picture.”

Are they interested in exactly what happened? Why have they discussed so little specific
evidence –no specific documents.

Webre then suggests at 85:40

mailto:-----Forwardedmessagefromjfetzer@d.umn.edu-----
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9/11, DIRECTED ENERGY WEAPONS AND HAARP
“… WITHOUT REFERRING TO DR. JUDY WOOD”

The Ongoing Perception Management of 9/11 Evidence and Research
Andrew Johnson

Dec 31st 2008

Alfred Webre at Madison, Wisconsin Conference
“Science and Politics of 9/11 –What’s Controversial and What’s Not”Aug 4/5 2007

Link: http://uk.youtube.com/watch?v=MqJEvqrxNYM

The depopulation matrix is designed to be activated by a 9­11 style false­flag
state terror attack against a major urban centre in the US. Possibly using nuclear,
biological weapons or advanced exotic weapons such as directed energy
weapons –which I think Dr. Wood has done a magnificent job of… really holding
her space and… [applause] … bringing us to this.

Alfred Webre (AW) speaking with Leuren Moret (LM) on Sofia Smallstorm’s “Expansion”RBN
Internet Radio Broadcast, 14 Nov 2008

AW … just run through [in] 5 minutes why you think HAARP was the
instrument that caused the molecular dissociation and the controlled …
disappearance of the World Trade Centre.

LM Well, it was really Judy Wood’s presentation which had the physical
evidence and the photos which are not available – they haven’t been
…

AW Without… without referring to Judy Wood – in your own words –
why do you think HAARP caused it?

In the last few months, I have written about how I think that key figures in what might be
called the 9/11 Official Truth movement seem to be involved in a mixture of “cover up”and
“muddle up”regarding the discussion of and general conclusions about the most important
9/11­related evidence of all – the Hutchison Effect evidence and that related to Hurricane
Erin. One other author has also written about some general problems with the 9/11 Official
Truth Movement. In the table below, I have linked my own z articles and included summaries
of the questions they focus on:
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middle of the night ­ a demonstration of laser beam weapons, so I have actually
seen a demonstration … by Livermore –which is where HAARP was developed
secretly in collaboration with the Soviet Union beginning in 1976, so I know the
weapons exist, I know the applications – I have observed them and looking at
the World Trade Centre destruction –as a geoscientist – I know that the keys
to understanding what happened at the World Trade Centre are the energy
budget needed to molecularly dissociate those two buildings. That’s exactly
what the physical mechanism was that was used to destroy those buildings.

Moret does not distinguish between the beam weapon she states she witnessed and the fact
that HAARP is described as a “phased array”and an “ionospheric heater”in the actual
specifications which are available on its website.

At 59:20, Sofia asks Moret if she knows how Dr. Wood got access to photos that were not in
the public domain. Moret then speculates that Dr. Wood went to conferences where
“government representatives”were showing photos. She suggests Dr. Wood went to “NIST
hearings”and “probably to the library of congress and went through their collections online”.

Strangely, neither Sofia nor Leuren Moret actually think to ask Dr. Wood herself this question
and neither do they refer to or visit her Website, where the majority of photos are referenced
anyway.

At approx. 60:40 Sofia states that Dr. Wood

“has seen, I believe, more than anyone on Earth more photos of the World Trade
Centre demolition than anyone else that I’ve ever heard of.”

At 60:45, Webre states to Moret

“You’ve shown of instances where HAARP has been used in environmental
warfare such as hurricanes [yes], earthquakes, cyclones. We also know that
HAARP is used for scalar energy warfare against land and population targets… ”

Moret then says

“A very good example is the Kashmir earthquake of 2005.”

Webre interjects

“No, not tectonic warfare [oh] not environmental warfare – scalar energy warfare
against land and population targets including cities, industrial sites – to bring
down portions of cities. To bring down buildings. To bring down industrial sites.
OK? To bring down individuals.”

(Why is Webre asking Moret to describe this –it sounds like he has some information in front
of him, so why can’t he discuss it?) At the time of writing googling “leuren moret HAARP”
brings up only links to Alfred Webre’s blog, and a few other blogs. Leuren Moret does not



­ 16 ­

A later part of the study examines some of the data relating to patterns of earthquakes in
2008 and possibly associated unusual weather patterns, which may be related to secret or
partially disclosed environmental modification technology (such as HAARP). However, the
study does not establish any clear links between HAARP and the events in New York on
9/11.

The Players

The two “main players”in this new chapter are Alfred Webre an International Lawyer, peace
and environmental activist, prominent in the naissant field of Exopolitics, and Leuren Moret ­
a Geoscientist who has travelled the world to discuss and expose the dangers of radioactive
contamination caused by the use of Depleted Uranium in modern artillery shells. With this
starting point, it seems hard to imagine how two such people would play a role in actively
covering up the links between 9/11, Free Energy technology and Weather Control.

Exopolitics and Depleted Uranium

I first came across Alfred Webre in 2004 or 2005 when I found out about his involvement in
the controversial field of Exopolitics. He wrote about this in his book Exopolitics: Politics,
Government, and Law in the Universe. A number of people shun him for his involvement in
the field of Exopolitics, but my own views on this subject area may be substantially different to
those of some people reading this article, so I leave you to explore other sections of
http://www.checktheevidence.com/ to find some reasons why I say this.

I became aware of Leuren Moret’s work as a result of seeing a film called “Beyond Treason”,
and later I heard her speak as a guest on Jim Fetzer’s Dynamic Duo programme in June
2007 .

I had also communicated with Alfred Webre some time in 2007 following my cursory
involvement with the case of UK Hacker Gary McKinnon. Here, I was glad to learn that Alfred
Webre seemed to be trying to help with Gary’s case, by getting several people in the
exopolitics community to make a joint statement in support of Gary.

How could these 2 people possibly become negatively involved in the matter of Dr. Judy
Wood’s 9/11 research, in the manner which is described here? As I write this, I am again
feeling very uncomfortable with what the evidence has shown me.

Madison Conference, Aug 4th –5th, 2007

Both Alfred Webre and Leuren Moret attended Dr. Judy Wood’s presentation at the Madison
Conference, Aug 4th –5th, 2007, which was organised by Kevin Barrett and Jim Fetzer. At the
conference, also, Leuren Moret gave a presentation about Depleted Uranium and Alfred
Webre gave a presentation about false flag operations and the setting up of an international
war crimes tribunal.

As already shown above, Leuren Moret agreed, because of the physical evidence shown in
Dr. Judy Wood’s Madison presentation, that something very unusual happened at the World
Trade Centre. It is worth re­iterating that, at the time of the Madison Conference, Dr. Wood
had only stated that some kind of Directed Energy Weapon had been used to destroy most of
the WTC complex –she had not yet made the connection, through a study of the evidence, to
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Dr. Wood and Webre then discuss (at around the 57:00 mark) the ongoing effects at Ground
Zero and Dr. Wood discusses how she got a sort throat on a recent trip to New York and she
considered this to be in part caused by the ongoing effects at Ground Zero.

At 60:15, Webre says “In a way, the attack is still continuing because the process is still
continuing”and he agrees when Dr. Wood says this has got to be a “health risk”. He said that
he felt this was also relevant at his appearance at a 9/11 anniversary conference in 2007
where there was a discussion about the refusal of government at all levels to compensate
first responders and residents for damages to health caused by 9/11.

At the end of the interview, Webre says “This hour has gone by so quickly and I hope that
you’ll come back and visit us again”and Dr. Wood says she would “love to”.

Expansion 14th November 2008

On 14th November 2008, Alfred Webre appeared with Leuren Moret on Sofia’s radio show
“Expansion”on the RBN.

Sofia then states that she has invited her guests to discuss HAARP in relation to 9/11 and
Leuren Moret states that she wishes to ask “who benefited”from 9/11. At 5:50 Moret says
she wants to look at “where it happened – the Pentagon, The World Trade Centre and
Shanksville and then how… that’s where you have to look at the science of molecular
dissociation and the… energy budget required.”

Moret then says she concludes from various comments that “it was pretty clear it was the US,
the UK and Israel – all 3 of these entities were involved in almost every aspect of 9/11”.
Around 9:10 Moret mentions London bankers, but does not name specific individuals only
“the London Bankers – the international bankers – the Rothschilds as the public and the
oligarchs in the United States”.

At 24:54 Moret says that the strike on the Pentagon is tied into HAARP because the Navy
have command and control of HAARP and it was one of their intelligence offices that was hit.
(However, she states that it was a missile that hit the Pentagon, partly according to
information she’d received from Major Doug Rokke)

At 43:40, she describes the Madison Conference as the most important 9/11 Conference that
has happened. At 44:40, she then describes the 13+ hour DVD as being available and notes
that “Judy Wood’s presentation is the key to understanding how they carried out the
destruction of the World Trade Centre Buildings.”She then goes on to say “It involves
Science – it involves the energy budget required to basically powder[ise] those buildings –
huge buildings and the energy required to cause molecular dissociation of steel beams and
concrete… ”

Sofia then asks Leuren Moret to explain the term “energy budget”and asks “how much
energy does it take?”, to which LM responds (45:50) “Well, huge amounts of energy –much
more than chemical explosives would release.”She then mentions the buildings turning to
dust, going up in smoke and also basically being “vaporised”. She states “this requires very
sophisticated beam weapons –huge amounts of energy.”

At this point, even though Webre had already discussed aspects of the energy question and
9/11 with Dr. Wood and John Hutchison some 9 months earlier , he does not mention this. It
is worth remembering that at the time, he seemed very interested:

http://www.checktheevidence.com/tofindsomereasonswhyIsaythis.
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During the interview, Alfred Webre was told of the connection between Hutchison Effect
evidence and the effects seen at and near the World Trade Centre on 9/11. Webre even
acknowledges that the Weaponised Free Energy Technology should be disclosed and used
for Peaceful Purposes, thus:

At the 33:30 mark, Dr. Wood says:

“I don’t know if it’s the exact same thing as the Hutchison Effect, but what I’ve
learned from this is that… here is something that does the same thing that we
see...”

Alfred Webre says “yes”and Dr. Wood continues, “… so we know it’s possible.”Webre says
“right”.

At around 44:25 in the long recording linked above, Dr. Wood suggests “an amazing
technology was used [on 9/11]”and Webre says “yes”. Webre also appears to agree when
Dr. Wood suggests that the technology could be used for good things – he states that her
suggestion is a “very profound statement”. Webre then suggests (around 45:30) that behind
the black budget projects there are these

“advanced technologies which have been developed, at taxpayer expense, for
weapons applications, which could as easily be applied to new energy
applications that would be to the benefit of the biosphere.”

He says “whatever technology did this should be disclosed”. John Hutchison also expresses
his wish for the technology to be disclosed and that his method of “doing this”is to appear in
TV documentaries about the subject and talk about his work and experiments.

Further, Webre suggested that Wood and Hutchison submit a paper to the IEEE (Institute of
Electrical and Electronics Engineers) about their findings.

This whole interview is analysed in more detail in an appendix to this article.

It is worth noting, at this point, that on Monday 10th March 2008, Alfred Webre had Richard
Gage of Architects and Engineers for 9/11 Truth as a guest on his Co­Op radio broadcast.
The Richard Gage interview is mentioned, because some severe problems with the type of
evidence he has been involved in promoting can easily be discovered.

Strangely, though the Wood/Hutchison interview was recorded in Feb 2008, it was not
broadcast until April 2008 – on the day before a TV interview with Richard Gage was
broadcast in the Vancouver Area.

14th November 2008 –“Expansion”on RBN with Sofia Smallstorm

The next development in this story took place a few months later when, on November 14th

2008, Alfred Webre and Leuren Moret appeared on Sofia Smallstorm’s “Expansion”
programme on RBN (Internet). (This followed an earlier appearance by Webre on 31st

October 2008, where Webre discussed the HAARP array.) Though there are many points of
interest in this programme, the key segment from Nov 14th programme is repeated here for
emphasis:
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making a star – and what I realised when I saw Judy Wood’s presentation this
evening is that that could’ve been the prototype for whatever the weapon was that
they used at the world trade centre. And they kept all air traffic away from that
beam for a 5­mile radius”

How is this truly relevant to Dr. Wood’s presentation?

Webre’s Co­Op Radio Show with John Hutchison and Dr. Judy
Wood

This was recorded Feb 14th Feb but not broadcast until April 2008.

http://peaceinspace.blogs.com/911/2008/11/911­energy­budget­and­molecular­dissociation­
of­the­world­trade­center­wtc­by­independent­scientist­leuren­moretcanada.html

The original audio file that was posted was very large –over 90 MBs for a recording of 1 hour
7 minutes – it was sampled at 192 kbps. Other broadcasts were on his blog were sampled at
32 kbps – making them approximately 15 mbs in size (i.e. much easier to download). The
audio was also difficult to listen to, with Webre and John Hutchison’s voices being fairly quiet
and Dr. Wood’s voice being much louder. I therefore used dynamic range compression on the
audio, once I found that it had been posted and Alfred Webre posted a link to the version
which I processed and down­sampled to 32kbps to make it easier to download.

As far as I am aware, when it was broadcast on air (in April) in a 1­hour slot on Co­Op radio,
the last few minutes was simply cut, with no closing remarks or suitable editing.

They commence by discussing the “boat video” and the instances of spontaneous
combustion it shows.

Alfred Webre does cover a number of the key points of evidence, such as the buildings
turning to dust. He does not really ask any detailed questions about things like the levitation
or the transmutation of material (steel turning into iron and then rusting), though he observes
it is “like a form of alchemy”. Webre remains fairly quiet when Dr. Wood compares the rusting
observed in the aftermath of the WTC with that observed in one of John Hutchison’s stainless
steel samples.

Around the 28­minute mark, John Hutchison describes the relatively low power levels used in
his experiments (from 75 watts to approximately 2 kilowatts), and Webre acknowledges that
this is a very significant finding. Webre mentions that he had spoken to a professional
electrical engineer who had said it would require an enormous amount of energy to “poof”the
WTC buildings.

John Hutchison then gives a general overview of his understanding of how the Casimir force
and the Weak Nuclear force in

“What we’re operating is ‘key ways’into perhaps a Casimir realm and the sub­
atomic realm. We have RF [radio frequency] generating equipment, electrostatic
generating equipment along with weak nuclear forces, which are combining and
linking up in time and space and opening up a ‘gate’so that the Casimir energy

http://peaceinspace.blogs.com/911/2008/11/911-energy-budget-and-molecular-dissociation-
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Alfred Webre said on Feb 14th 2008, “… advanced technologies which have been developed
at taxpayer expense which are for weapons applications, which could as easily be applied to
new energy applications that would be to the benefit of the biosphere.”

Late in the discussion, Leuren Moret brings up the subject of the Minnesota Bridge Collapse
and then states at 67:32 in the interview:

Judy Wood went up and looked at that bridge during the conference and she
came back and reported to us at the conference that it was not a natural or a
normal bridge collapse –she said it was taken down in sections.

We will see why this is noteworthy when a later broadcast with Alfred Webre and Leuren
Moret on Co­Op (on November 17th) is discussed.

I highlight other “interesting”details in November 14th interview later, in an appendix to this
article, but here I will list some points and questions.

Questions about Energy, Questions about Evidence

In the interview, why is Leuren Moret so focused on “the energy budget”for what happened
at the WTC?

HAARP is a disclosed facility and its energy budget should be known or able to be known –in
relatively specific terms. Leuren Moret does not give any figures for HAARP’s power
consumption, nor does she attempt to quantify the energy used to destroy the WTC. She
quotes no figures –at all. One figure that could have been quoted, even if there was a reason
to suggest it was wildly inaccurate, was 3 megawatts – as stated on this page ­
http://www.gi.alaska.edu/ScienceForum/ASF13/1340.html . Why didn’t Leuren Moret discuss
these figures and, for example, dispute them?

• Moret states that she has done research, but she, unlike Dr. Judy Wood, does not
appear to have a website – she does not give the address of a website where her
research can be found –it is therefore apparently not available for public scrutiny.

• If HAARP was used to destroy the WTC, wouldn’t someone from the HAARP facility
know this? If Moret thinks they would not know this, then why didn’t she describe or
suggest how or why HAARP’s operation on 9/11 was covered up?

• Moret provides no evidence that HAARP was operational on 9/11, nor does she even
describe any process by which she might have attempted to collect or discover this
information.

• Moret states that she is a “Geoscientist”, but does not state why her particular
expertise or knowledge qualifies her to be certain that HAARP was used on 9/11 to
destroy the WTC.

• Why does Leuren Moret not comment on Alfred Webre’s instruction to her to “not
mention Dr. Judy Wood”? (e.g. “Sorry Alfred, I am not sure why you are asking me not
to mention Dr. Judy Wood?”)

­ 29 ­

APPENDIX – FURTHER NOTES ON AND TRANSCRIPTIONS OF
AUDIO PRESENTATIONS

Here I include further notes and transcriptions I compiled on the audio presentations relevant
to this article.

Leuren Moret ­ Madison –5th Aug 2007

Leuren Moret says:
50:45 “I worked in 2 nuclear weapons laboratories – I had no idea what I was doing

there –I’m a geoscientist –it was just a job. A I worked at the Livermore Nuclear
Weapons Lab from 1989 – 1991. And I had absolutely no idea what a nuclear
bomb was –it was just something they made there… ..

In 1991 I became a whistleblower at Livermore and I survived the Karen
Silkwood experience.

Moret talks about culture of death in the Nuclear Weapons research and then she talks about
Ghandi. She

talks about Hawaii who may start a DU bill. She mentions how people around the world are
interested in 9/11 and that she went to Oct 2006 Tokyo conference. She said they’re crazy
about 9/11 in Italy.

She shows a video of herself on Hawaii news in relation to the apparent use DU there by the
US Military (for training or testing purposes).

She infers Alfred Webre gave her “legal information”. She says “don’t ask me how this
happened … I never plan anything.”

On 9/11, Moret says she called Janette Sherman 12 miles down­wind from Pentagon –Janet
said radiation levels were elevated, but Moret showed no graphs of radiation or evidence of
DU at the pentagon.

Moret she says she got involved in 9/11 and found that there are many players who want to
“keep people focused on the WTC”. She mentions someone in the EPA by the name of
Bellingham who apparently said that the Pentagon site was contaminated with radiation
(probably from DU).

At 65:05 Moret states that The Pentagon is the Achilles heel of 9/11 [Applause] – because
there’s no one else involved there except the military. She says Doug Rokke supplied photos
of Pentagon to her –they agreed DU was in a cruise missile which hit the pentagon.

She references Patriot Act and the encroaching Police State and says 9/11 was about Oil
and Resources and to establish a military presence in Central Asia.

http://www.gi.alaska.edu/ScienceForum/ASF13/1340.html.Whydidn
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This is a very peculiar description of the event –why is Dr. Judy Wood not mentioned this
time? Only a few days ago, Leuren Moret seemed quite comfortable mentioning her name.
Also, earlier in this broadcast, we did not hear Alfred Webre instructing Leuren Moret not to
mention Dr. Wood’s name. Why was Dr. Wood’s name not mentioned? Was this a “dress
rehearsal”for the next broadcast?

Webre ends the broadcast saying

You can go to www.peaceinspace.org to listen to this program and the audio archives of all
the programmes. There will be there, as well, a complete outline with references… listed
throughout this programme.

It is true that an overview of the presentation can be found on this page
http://peaceinspace.blogs.com/peaceinspaceorg/2008/12/my­entry.html#more . However, no
reference links to Dr. Wood’s research are included in the list of evidence itself. Lower down,
the page includes these words:

The views expressed on the radio program are entirely those of the guest, independent
scientist Leuren Moret. Email: leurenmoret@yahoo.com

Other Coop Radio guests who have conducted similar interviews in this area include Dr. Judy
Wood and John Hutchinson. See: http://www.drjudywood.com

COOPRADIO.ORG: Dr. Judy Wood & Canadian Inventor/Scientist John Hutchison on 9/11 &
The Hutchison Effect

http://exopolitics.blogs.com/exopolitics_radio/2008/04/coopradioorg­­1.html

Listeners should contact Leuren Moret, Dr. Judy Wood and John
Hutchinson directly with regard to any questions as to content, conclusions
and overlap.

Why is this information right at the bottom of the programme listing and not at the top? Does
Moret or Webre think “overlap” is a fair term to describe the way in which the evidence
compiled by Dr. Judy Wood and some of it posted for over 2 years on her website(s) was
taken and discussed by Moret for almost 3 hours (1 hour on 17th Nov, referenced above, and
2 hours on Sofia’s broadcast on the 21st Nov, referenced below) without any reference or
credit to Dr. Wood? Is Alfred Webre trying to “duck responsibility”for being party to the
copying of Dr. Wood’s research and trying to “offload the burden”onto Leuren Moret? Is he
not capable of showing where all the points of evidence in the list were originally posted? If
this was taking place in the sphere of conventional publication of materials – such as that
related to music, literature, inventions or patents wouldn’t lawyers get involved with this sort
of thing? Alfred Webre is described as an international lawyer so isn’t it amazing that he does
not seem to have considered the ethics of this situation? Did he have a realisation of what he
has condoned and participated in during this broadcast and in this web posting? Was his
objective even to create a situation where Dr. Wood tried to further matters related to copying
of material and ideas? It looks like this matter did not concern Alfred Webre at all, because a
few days later, he completed a similar broadcast with Leuren Moret –and Sofia Smallstorm.

21st November 2008 –“Expansion”on RBN with Sofia Smallstorm
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The Reality of Free Energy Technology

In relation specifically to free energy technology, why did Alfred Webre, at the Madison
Conference in his presentation on 05 Aug 2007 (in relation to solving global problems), say
this

3. Shift to new breakthrough energy technologies ­ moving beyond petroleum and
nuclear which are the principal tools of the war crimes organisation ­ to
breakthrough fuel­less non­polluting zero point energy technologies that are now
sequestered in the National Security State.

… and then say this to Dr. Judy Wood and John Hutchison on 14th Feb 2008:

[behind the black budget projects there are these] “advanced technologies which
have been developed, at taxpayer expense, for weapons applications, which
could as easily be applied to new energy applications that would be to the benefit
of the biosphere.”

Later in the same interview/discussion he says:

“whatever technology did this should be disclosed”.

So why would he completely omit any discussion of free energy technology and the
Hutchison Effect in his November radio interviews/discussions? What changed between
February 2008 and November 2008?

Conclusions

1. Having considered and analysed the evidence here, I can only sensibly draw the
following conclusions. These conclusions will not be popular in some quarters.

2. There has been a deliberate and co­ordinated attempt to marginalise or even cut out
Dr. Judy Wood’s name from the discussion of 9/11 evidence and research.

3. There has been a deliberate attempt to cover up and/or muddle up the specific nature
or characteristics of the Directed Energy Weapon or Weapons which were used on
9/11, by excluding discussion of John Hutchison’s experiments in relation to key 9/11
evidence.

4. There has been a deliberate attempt to cover up and/or muddle up the evidence which
strongly indicates a link between free energy technology or technologies which work,
have been weaponised and used on 9/11. An example of this was when Leuren Moret
kept referring to “the Energy Budget”and several times referred to “large”or “huge
amounts”of energy being required to cause dustification and molecular dissociation of
the materials from which the WTC was constructed.

5. There is a great reluctance to discuss specific legal action in relation to 9/11 –
especially Dr. Wood’s Qui Tam case against NIST’s contractors.

http://peaceinspace.blogs.com/peaceinspaceorg/2008/12/my-entry.html#more.However
http://exopolitics.blogs.com/exopolitics_radio/2008/04/coopradioorg--1.html
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Further details of this interview are examined in the appendix, but here, I will list, along with
approximate time codes, the points of 9/11 evidence that Leuren Moret discusses. To
understand the full significance of this, the following links need to be reviewed:

Dr. Wood’s Madison Presentation –Part 1 and Part 2

Dr. Wood’s “Star Wars Directed Energy Beam Weapon”Series

Dr. Wood’s WTC Dirt Series

44:39 Seismic Data
49:47 Says of the destruction of 1 of the WTC towers that it… “It just looks like a drinking

fountain of dust… ”
52:25 24 foot Circular holes evidence of beam weapon (refers again to Livermore 1990

demonstration again and says HAARP was developed there starting in 1976 with the
Russians)

55:25 60 foot hole in Liberty street.
56:50 Dust stops and goes up ­ indicates molecular dissociation
56:35 Unburned paper, then toasted cars
60:20 Missing door handles in cars and missing engine blocks, paint effects.
61:30 She has discussed melted or missing metal and unburned paper and then she says

“what in the world physically happened that could create phenomenon like this? And I
don’t have an answer, I don’t know what happened.” I thought she said it was
HAARP… ?

62:25 “Instant Rust”appearing.
63:25 Warner Brother figures and PATH train almost undamaged in WTC basements.
64:00 Detail on Cahill dust study. Moret then makes some comments on Cahill’s dust study

and includes reference to the same paragraph posted on a page of Dr. Wood’s Erin
Series

69:50 Dirt trucks
70:00 Scrubbing the streets and dump trucks and dirt piles getting higher.
71:00 Fuming without fires, boots, molecular dissociation of material.
72:00 Doctors reaction to “missing bodies”.
73:02 Reports that William Rodriguez is a friend of hers and that he reported there were no

fires in the building (however, Rodriguez did report explosions in the basement).
74:25 Moret states “iron rusts, steel does not rust”(technically not correct), she mentions

USGS dust study not being trustworthy due to exclusion of sampling sites.
References 1 micron dust particle size and states that it takes “huge amounts of
energy”to create dust like this – this is not what Dr. Wood stated

77:00 States that photos have been altered and that this has affected the colour of the dust
seen, but she does not give specific details.

78:00 Comparison of demolition of Seattle dome.
78:40 Lathering up of WTC 1,2 and 7 before collapse “it was probably the beam weapon or

some kind of a physical process happening that was necessary for the beam to work
properly.”

79:20 “they were already preparing building 7 before building 2 went down”
79:40 Freon tanks.
84:30 Moret says: “I’d just like to read a comment ­ this came off a forum on the internet, so

there’s no author” she then reads Steve Warran’s quote, as used in Dr. Judy Wood’s
Madison presentation ­ where she credited the author on her slide – as Dr. Wood
does on her Website.
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In all of this discussion neither Alfred Webre, nor Sofia Smallstorm make any mention of Dr.
Judy Wood, her Madison presentation or her Website –let alone the later research about the
Hutchison Effect and Hurricane Erin, which provides a far greater evidence­base to determine
what actually happened on 9/11.

Why do neither Webre or Sofia, who both know that this is Dr. Wood’s research ­ and have
both been made fully aware of the later research, make any comments whatsoever?
What’s wrong with this picture?

So, again, what verifiable evidence is missing from this discussion? In considering this
presentation and what it excludes, can we conclude that the cover up and muddle up is still in
progress?

Sofia closes the programme saying:

Some day I will do another show discussing all that I have accumulated in my
research and how it fits with some of what Leuren said and how it may not fit with
other parts of that…

Again, there is no mention of the most profound and fundamental evidence that Dr. Wood
has uncovered since August 2007. In relation to the Moret’s conclusion that HAARP played a
big part in the events of 9/11, it can be asked:

What evidence did Moret supply that HAARP was responsible for the destruction of the WTC
towers?

What specific characteristics of HAARP did Moret describe that made her draw the
conclusion HAARP was employed?

For example, Dr. Wood’s study matches specific Hutchison Effect characteristics (bending of
metals without high heat, levitation, rapid rusting of steel) to specific evidence at the World
Trade Centre. Leuren Moret did no such thing! She simply listed Dr. Wood’s evidence and
then said “HAARP did this.” How on earth can Sofia and Alfred Webre have failed to
comment in any way on a presentation which was so weakly founded and so obviously
copied? I leave the reader to make up their own mind.

Is this a Heist? Is this a Cover Up?

I repeat the question ­ why was Dr. Judy Wood’s name or Website not mentioned at any
point, by Webre, Moret or Sofia on the latter November 2008 broadcasts? Could this be
seen, due to the amount of evidence presented and its important nature, to be an attempt to
keep it all covered up?

My conclusion is that the Hutchison Effect and Hurricane Erin are the most important aspects
of the studies completed by Dr. Wood – as these are the topics that almost no other 9/11
researchers will candidly discuss. I would strongly contend that, by repeatedly mentioning
HAARP when they should “know better”and completely excluding any discussion of the
Hutchison Effect and Erin the studies posted by Dr. Wood, Leuren Moret and Alfred Webre
have decided to deliberately participate in the same “muddle up”of 9/11 research and


